TAMIL NADU FOREST DEPARTMENT

From

Thiru.V.Thirunavukarasu,|.F.S
Chief Conservator of Forests [i/c]

Trichirappalli Circle,
Trichirappalli .23.

e. mail : cftry@tn.nic.in

C.No.

To

= Principal Chief Conservator of Forests

[Head of Forest Force]
Chennai.15.

2313 /2020/D/ Dated:04 .05.2020.

Sir,

Sub.

Ref.

Forests — Trichy forest Division — Forest Cleafance FC Act
1980 — Dindigul and Trichy Circle Dindigul division — Proposal
for Diversion of 3.708 Ha of Natham — Thuvarankuruchi (NH-
785 — extension) online proposal submission by the user
agency i.e. National Highways authority of India, Dindigul-
forest clearance proposal road does not involve the RF
(outside RF) Regarding.

NHAI/PIU/DG/11014/03/LA/N-T/2018/548, dated: 29.08.2018
of the Deputy General Manager (Tech) cum Project Director.
NHAI/PIU/DGL/11016/01/Forest/N-T/2018/969 of the Deputy
General Manager (Tech) cum Project Director dated:
31:12.2018.

NHAI/PIU/KGL/11016/01/FC/N-T/NH-785 ( E) /2019/217 of the
Deputy General Manager (Tech) cum Project Director Dated:
16.10.2019.

The District Forest Officer, Trichy ref.no. 6711/18, D, Dated:
1.5.2020.

With reference to the above, | submit herewith a proposal for Diversion of 3.708 ha of

Natham-Thuvarankurichi (NH 785 extenision) throught Kilamarathau Kuttu RF in Trichy

Division received from the District Forest Officer, Trichy is enclosed herewith for necessary

action.

Encl: As above.

Yours faithfully
Sd/-V.Thirunavukarasu,

Chief Conservator of Forests (l/c),
Trichy Circle.
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